
From: Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk   
Sent: 31 March 2021 07:06 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Cc: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk> 
Subject: FW: 2021/00120/LAPR:- Delina 176 Railway Arches Shepherd's Bush 
Market London W12 8DF 
 
Good Morning Licensing, 
 
Please refer to the agreed conditions (highlighted in red) between the Police and the 
applicant for the above premises licence. 
 
Kind regards, 
Kris.  
 
1.High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that 
the premises are open for licensable activities and; 
  

• shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly 
and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the 
date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to 
Police or authorised Council officers on request 

• one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a 
clear, full length image of anyone entering. 

• shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place.  

• recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with 
date and time stamping. 

• footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request. 

• a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data 
footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous 

  
2. Alcohol supplied for consumption on the premises shall only be supplied with and 
be ancillary to food to be consumed on the premises at the same time. 
  
3. The licence holder shall require staff to note any refusals in a refusals log.  The 
refusals log shall record the date and time of the refusal; the name of the staff 
member refusing; and the reason for refusal.  It must be checked and signed 
monthly by the designated premises supervisor.  The refusals log shall be made 
available for inspection upon request by the Licensing Team, Police or Trading 
Standards 
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  



From: Nazareth   
Sent: 30 March 2021 10:15 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: 2021/00120/LAPR:- Delina 176 Railway Arches Shepherd's Bush 
Market London W12 8DF 
 
Hi Kristen, 
 
yes I am happy with all three conditions you have highlighted. 
 
1. I have been pricing up some cctv solutions and there is plenty of choice within my 
price range. 
2. Definitely will only allow alcohol with food - this suits my business very well and 
makes perfect sense. 
3. I have already got myself a book for this purpose. 
 
Also, because of lockdown restrictions, I won't be planning to serve any alcohol until 
it is permissible to sit indoors to eat - May 17 I believe. 
 
Thanks for all your help. 
 
Nazareth. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Mon, 29 Mar 2021 at 12:57, <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk> wrote: 
 
Good Afternoon Nazareth, 
  
I am just enquiring as to whether you have considered the below conditions that I 
have recommended? 
  
I hope all’s well, 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Kris.  
  
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
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From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU  
Sent: 25 March 2021 11:01 
To: Nazareth   
Cc: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: 2021/00120/LAPR:- Delina 176 Railway Arches Shepherd's Bush 
Market London W12 8DF 
  
Good Morning Nazareth, 
  
It was really nice to meet you on Tuesday and get a clear understanding of your 
Business Model. As discussed, the Police have no issues with the proposed opening 
times or times for licensable activity. On the application you have offered some 
conditions that will promote the licensing objectives, however I would also 
recommend the following conditions be added to the premises licence:- 
  
1.High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that 
the premises are open for licensable activities and; 
  

• shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly 
and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the 
date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to 
Police or authorised Council officers on request 

• one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a 
clear, full length image of anyone entering. 

• shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place.  

• recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with 
date and time stamping. 

• footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request. 

• a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data 
footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous 

  
2. Alcohol supplied for consumption on the premises shall only be supplied with and 
be ancillary to food to be consumed on the premises at the same time. 
  
3. The licence holder shall require staff to note any refusals in a refusals log.  The 
refusals log shall record the date and time of the refusal; the name of the staff 
member refusing; and the reason for refusal.  It must be checked and signed 
monthly by the designated premises supervisor.  The refusals log shall be made 
available for inspection upon request by the Licensing Team, Police or Trading 
Standards 
  
Please can you let me know if you are willing to add these recommended conditions 
to the premises licence? I can then inform the Local Authority and the application 
can be amended accordingly. 
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Kind regards and all the best, 
  
Kris.  
  
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
  
  
  
  
 


